ADDITIONAL AMENDMENTS

[ ] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas

[ ] Additional background information

[ ] Amended design

I:l Revised access arrangements

hange of description of proposed development
[ | Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)
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From: Victoria Hotel Events

Sent: 14 September 2017 15:50

To: Jill Bastow

Cc: ‘Tim Harrison (BHD)'; Planning

Subject: FW: Response To Application Number NYM17/4227CU at Hawkesgarth Lodge,

Station Road, Hawsker

Dear Jill

Thank you for your email.

It is very disappointing to hear the Highways recommendations although | do appreciate the concerns that the
NYMP and The Highways Department have regarding the potential additional traffic that the Potash mine may
cause.

In order to take this forward and after speaking to yourself and Hilary | would like to make the following amendment
to the planning application:

As a temporary solution | am proposing that Hawkesgarth Lodge will be used exclusively as a workers village for the
Sirius Potash Mine for the next 5 years.

We have already had various meetings with Sirius and following our discussions they would be more than willing to
put on a shuttle bus service from and to the lodge for their workers.

This service would run outside of school hours.

In terms of parking the workers private cars we will insist that they must use the parking spaces provided within the
boundaries of the lodge and that no one will be allowed to park out with the boundary.

Also we believe a large percentage of the workers will be from overseas and will not have cars within the UK
anyway. Sirius have also informed us that they are discouraging workers from bringing their cars into the area.

I do hope this will offer a satisfactory solution and looked on favourably by the NYMP and Highways Department.
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